

CHARLES D. BAKER GOVERNOR

KARYN E. POLITO LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

MIKE KENNEALY SECRETARY OF HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Professional Licensure Office of Public Safety and Inspections

1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, Massachusetts 02118 EDWARD A. PALLESCHI UNDERSECRETARY OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS AND BUSINESS REGULATION

> LAYLA R. D'EMILIA COMMISSIONER, DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE

Meeting Minutes

Board of Elevator Examiners This meeting was held remotely via Microsoft Teams February 10, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

Board Members Present

Jeff Halley, Chairman Walter Zalenski George Ramian Gene Piermattei George Dahlquist <u>Division of Professional Licensure Staff</u> Peter Kelley Ruthy Barros

The Board discussed the following:

1. Approval of meeting minutes from January 27, 2021 [Exhibit 1]

A motion was put forth by Walter Zalenski to accept the minutes as written. The motion was seconded by George Dahlquist. **Vote: 5-0; Granted**.

2. <u>Approval of applications for State Elevator License Examination Scheduled for</u> <u>February 24, 2021:</u>

 Andrew Kolofsky – Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Jeff Halley with the condition that the applicant produce a copy of his apprentice card within 24 hours. The motion was seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.

- Aurel Kola Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski with the condition that the applicant produce a copy of his apprentice card within 24 hours. The motion was seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Christopher E. Matthews Motion to deny application for the next exam made by George Ramian with the justification that the applicant does not meet the eligibility requirements under Chapter 143 §71C. Motion was seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Denied.
- David J. Lane Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski with the condition that the applicant produce a copy of his apprentice card within 24 hours. The motion was seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- David Santana Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted
- Derrick R. Brooks Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted
- Edward J. McCretton IV Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Glenn S. Perry Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Emmanuel Acosta Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Eric J. Beard Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Gene Piermattei and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.

- Glenn A. Medeiros Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Ian W. McLarnon Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- James F. Keady Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Jeff Halley and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Jason Wong Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Keith W. Lackey Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Kwame O. Rhodes Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Jeff Halley and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Mason P. Richard Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian with the condition that the applicant produce a copy of his apprentice card within 24 hours. The motion was seconded by George Dahlquist.
 Vote 5-0; Granted.
- Michael A. Paine Motion to accept application for the next exam made by Walter Zalenski with the condition that the applicant produce a copy of his apprentice card within 24 hours. The motion was seconded by George Dahlquist.
 Vote 5-0; Granted.

Board member Walter Zalenski left the meeting at 9:40 a.m.

- Michael C. Walsh Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 4-0; Granted.
- Paul A. Seely Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 4-0; Granted.

- Richard D. Leite Jr. Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 4-0; Granted.
- Robert F. Garceau Jr. Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian with the condition that the applicant produce a copy of his apprentice card within 24 hours. The motion was seconded by George Dahlquist.
 Vote 4-0; Granted.
- Robert H. Kiggen Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 4-0; Granted.
- Robert S. Trombley Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian with 1.5 times more than the allotted time. The motion was seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 4-0; Granted.

Board member Walter Zalenski returned to the meeting at 9:54 a.m.

- Ryan M. Janty Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.
- William P. McHugh Motion to accept application for the next exam made by George Ramian and seconded by George Dahlquist. Vote 5-0; Granted.

Motion to Adjourn: Walter Zalenski Seconded: George Dahlquist Vote: 5-0; Adjourned.

Roll Call Vote:

•	Jeff Halley	🗹 yea	🗖 nay
٠	Walter Zalenski	🗹 yea	🗖 nay
٠	George Ramian	🗹 yea	🗖 nay
٠	Gene Piermattei	🗹 yea	🗖 nay
-	Course Datitud		

Hearing concluded at 10:02 a.m. Prepared by: Ruthy Barros

Exhibit List

Exhibit 1: Meeting minutes from January 27, 2021 Exhibit 2: Andrew Kolofsky - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 3: Aurel Kola – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 4: Christopher E. Matthews – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 5: David J. Lane – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 6: David Santana – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 7: Derrick R. Brooks - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 8: Edward J. McCretton IV - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 9: Glenn S. Perry - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 10: Emmanuel Acosta – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 11: Eric J. Beard - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 12: Glenn A. Medeiros – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 13: Ian W. McLarnon – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 14: James F. Keady – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 15: Jason Wong – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 16: Keith W. Lackey – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 17: Kwame O. Rhodes - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 18: Mason P. Richard - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 19: Michael A. Paine – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 20: Michael C. Walsh - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 21: Paul A. Seely – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 22: Richard D. Leite Jr.- Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 23: Robert F. Garceau Jr.- Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 24: Robert H. Kiggen - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 25: Robert S. Trombley – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 26: Ryan M. Janty - Application for Elevator Mechanic's License Exhibit 27: William P. McHugh – Application for Elevator Mechanic's License